ثالث ثانوي flying High الفصل الدراسي الأول

Unit 1

Vocabulary 

1- School and university subjects :

	تربية بدنية
	Physical education ( PE)
	عربي
	Arabic

	تكنولوجيا الاتصالات والمعلومات
	Information and communication technology(ICT)
	انجليزي
	English

	دراسات إعلامية
	Media studies
	تاريخ
	history

	دراسات تجارية
	business studies
	جغرافيا
	Geography

	أدب
	literature
	علوم
	science

	تعليمات دينية
	Religious instruction
	رياضيات
	maths

	قانون
	law
	أحياء
	biology

	طب
	medicine
	كيمياء
	chemistry

	هندسة
	engineering
	فيزياء
	physics

	دراسات اجتماعية
	social studies
	علم النفس
	psychology


2-Words connected with school and university:-
	يدرس
	study
	درجة
	mark

	يغش
	cheat
	درجة / مرحلة
	grade

	فصل دراسي
	term
	شهادة
	certificate

	جدول
	timetable
	دورة / منهج
	course

	مقال
	essay
	يفشل
	fail

	سهل
	easy
	ينجح / يعبر
	pass

	صعب
	difficult
	اختبار
	exam

	
	resit
	اختبار
	test

	يقيم
	evaluate
	ينجح
	succeed

	تقويم
	evaluation
	ناجح
	successful


3-Noun suffixes : er , or , ist , ist , ian , ee 
	عالم
	scientist
	معلم
	teacher

	صحفي
	journalist
	موظف(صاحب عمل)
	employer

	فيزيائي
	Physicist 
	لاعب
	player

	كيميائي
	chemist
	محاضر
	lecturer

	
	
	مصور
	photographer

	كهربائي
	electrician
	
	

	فني
	technician
	معلم
	instructor

	مؤرخ
	historian
	ممثل
	actor

	
	
	أستاذ جامعة
	professor

	موظف
	employee
	مدير/ مخرج
	director

	متدرب
	trainee
	
	

	لاجئ
	refugee
	
	


4- Other words : 
	إذن
	permission
	مصمم
	designer
	نظرية 
	theory

	ضروري
	necessary
	تصميم
	designing
	جريدة
	newspaper

	يسمح
	allow
	يبني
	build
	مجلة
	magazine

	اساسيي / ضروري
	essential
	
	builder
	راديو
	radio

	عالي
	loud
	مبنى
	building
	قصص
	stories

	ضوضاء
	noise
	قانوني
	legal
	قصائد
	poems

	ممنوع
	prohibited
	نظام
	system
	مسرحيات
	plays

	إلزامي
	obligatory
	رياضة
	sport
	شعر
	poetry

	ينصح
	advise
	ألعاب
	games
	شاعر
	poet

	نصيحة
	Advice
	يسمح
	permit
	يصمم
	design


***********************************************************************
Language Functions

1- Agreeing and disagreeing :-

Yes , I agree .                    That 's a good idea .

I 'd love to .                           Sounds great .
I accept .                              Yes , of course .

No problem .                          Sure .

** I disagree .                      I am sorry .

I am sorry . I am busy .           I am sorry . I can't .

That 's a good idea , but …………..

************************************************
عمل اقتراحات 2- Making suggestions 
هناك ثلاث طرق للاقتراح :
  فعل مصدر1- Let 's  +            

Let 's go to the mosque . هيا نذهب إلى المسجد

Let 's play football .  هيا نلعب كرة قدم         

?فعل مصدر+ 2-Why don't we
 Why don't we go to the mosque ?

Why don't we play basketball ?

        3- How about

?     فعل مضاف له+ ing    

            What about

· How about going to the mosque ?

· What about playing football ?
       في حالة قبول accepting الاقتراح نقول  :-
That 's a good Idea .         I 'd love to .           Sounds great .

* في حالة الرفض refusing نقول:   
I 'm sorry . I can't .

I 'm sorry . I 'm busy .

It is a great idea but …………

 *****************************************

Choose the correct answer :

1- Let 's ( pray – praying – prayed ) fajr .

2- How about ( visit – visiting – visited ) the zoo ?

3- ( How – Who – Why ) don't we read English ?

4- We ( go – going – will go ) to Riyadh tomorrow .

5- I ( went – want – won't ) travel to Riyadh next week .

6- Let 's ( studying – study – studies ) English .

7- Why don't we ( help – helping – helped ) the poor .

8- I ( is – am – are ) sorry .

9- ( What – Who – Why ) about fishing ?

10 – What about ( cook – cooking – cooked ) kapsa ?

*******************************************************

Complete  :

1- Omar : Let 's go swimming .

     Sayed :  …………………………..     ( Refuse )

2- Ahmed : ………………………….. ( go fishing ) .

    Ali  : That 's a good idea .

3- Talal :  What about playing football ? 

    Turkey :   …………………………….   ( Accept ) .  

***************************************************************

وصف صور  3- Describing Photos 
عند وصف أي صورة يمكنك أن تستخدم التعبيرات التالية :
	


* In the photo I can see …..

	

	


* The photo shows ……

* In the foreground …..

* In the background ….

* At the top of the photo …

* At the bottom of the photo …..

* In the middle of the photo ……..

* On the right …..

* On the left …..

*In the top/bottom / right / left corner …
* It looks like / doesn't look like …..

* There is / are …..
1- نستخدم there is    بمعنى يوجد مع الاسم المفرد 

There is a car in the garage .   

There is an orange in the fridge .

*  كذلك نستخدم there is   مع الأسماء التي لا تعد : 

ومن أمثلة الأسماء التي لا تعد :

لبن   milk                  سكر       sugar                ماء    water               أرز        rice      
جبن     cheese           زبده     cream            نقود   money           عصير         juice
 وقت    time        

There is some milk in the bottle .

There is some rice in the bag .

لاحظ أن الأسماء التي لا تعد تعامل معاملة المفرد      :                           Sugar  is  
2- نستخدم There are  بمعنى يوجد مع الأسماء الجمع :

There are four oranges on the table .                                                       

في حالة السؤال نقدم الفعل على الفاعل :

There is some cream .

Is there any cream ?

Yes , there is .   No , there is not .

There are some books .

Are there any books ?

Yes , there are .   There are not .

بعض الكلمات التي تستخدم عند وصف صورة : 
	يوضح
	show
	واجهة / مقدمة
	foreground
	صورة
	photo

	هناك
	there
	خلفية
	background
	قمة
	top

	هنا
	Here
	ركن
	corner
	قاع
	bottom

	يصف
	describe
	وسط
	middle
	يمين
	right

	وصف
	description
	يشبه
	Look like
	يسار
	left


*******************************************************
إعطاء النصيحة 4- Giving Advice :
نستخدم should  و  shouldn'tلتقديم النصيحة :

You should eat healthy food .
You should go to school early .                     You should help your father .

You shouldn't smoke .                        You shouldn't eat too much sweets .

يمكن أن نستخدم ought to   أو 'd better                    had ) ) ايضاً لإعطاء النصيحة :

You'd better / ought to / should respect others . 
يمكن أن تنصح باستخدام I advise you to ……..                                        
I advise you not to ………..
******************************************************************
Grammar
Modal verbs of obligation, prohibition, advice and permission:
1- must 
نستخدم must  عندما يكون هناك إلزام obligation  ويكون الشيئ إلزامي obligatory أو ضروري 
You must study hard .

=

It is obligatory / necessary / essential for you to study hard .

= 

You are obliged to study hard .
You must sleep early .
لاحظ : have to    = must    بمعنى يجب

You have to pray fajr .

ونستخدم had to   بدلا من must  في حالة الالزام في الماضي .

You had to study hard yesterday

نستخدم will have to بدلاً من must  في المستقبل  
You will have to sleep early tomorrow .
2- mustn't 

نستخدم mustn't للتعبير عن المنع أو التحريم prohibition 

You mustn't smoke here .

=

It is prohibited for you to smoke here .

=

You are prohibited from smoking here .

3- don't have to

نستخدم  don't have to حينما لا توجد ضرورة لعمل شيئ ما not necessary :
You don't have to wait until you are 20 to drive .
=

It is not necessary for you to wait ……………… .

4- can 
نستخدم can   للتعبير عن الاستطاعة أو أنك مسموح لك بذلك (you are allowed to ) أو لديك إذن أو تصريح Permission  

You can open the window .

=

You are allowed / permitted to open the window .

=

You have a permission to open the window .
5- can't

 نستخــــدم can't   للتعبيـــر عن عدم الاستطاعـــــــة أو أنك غير مسمــــــوح لك بذلك 

(you are allowed to ) أوليس لديك إذن أو تصريح permission  

You can't open the window .

=

You are not allowed / permitted to open the window .

=

You don't have a permission to open the window .

********************************************************************
حالات  If 
1- الحالة الأولى : و تعبر عن موقف أوشيء محتملprobable أو possible ممكن الحدوث في المستقبل  .
  , will + inf .مضارع بسيط If + 
* If he studies hard , he will succeed .

* If they run fast , they will catch the bus .

 *  If you study hard, you will succeed .

* If I have a camera , I will take some photos .

* He will win the prize if he does his best .

*They will come if you phone them . 

Correct the following verbs:

1- If it rains tomorrow ,we   ( stay  ) at home .

2-He will be very pleased if you (  met  ) him .

3- If you write to him , he (  be   )happy .
4-If he ( come ) earlier, he will meet the doctor.
5-If she (wear ) the new dress, she will go to the doctor .

6- If I get better tomorrow , I ( leave ) the hospital .

7- If I hear any news , I ( phone ) you .

8- If I have a lot of homework , I ( not watch ) TV.

9-If the office ( be ) closed I won’t be able to enter .

10-They won’t won the match if they ( not do ) their best .

 الحالة الثانية :
 إذا كان فعل الشرط ماضي بسيط (( past simple  فان جواب الشرط يتكون من would + infinitive 
تعبر هذه الحالة عن مواقف خيالية imaginaryغير حقيقية وغير محتملة improbable في الوقت الحالي ( المضارع ) :
* If he studied hard , he would succeed .

* If I were you , I would buy a car .

1-If I threw my glasses against the wall , it would break .

2-If I cycled to the sun , it would take a million years . 

3-If you studied hard, you would succeed .
4-If he bought some meat , she would cook Kapsah.

 5-She would go to the party if she had a new dress 

Correct the following verbs:
1-If I( have )a car ,I would drive to school .

2-If it (rain ),we would be happy .

3-If saw a wolf ,he (run) away 

4-They would visit Makkah first ,if they (come )to S.A.
5-If Earth (not have) oxygen ,we would die .

6-Samy would see the new books ,if he (go) to the library . 

7-He ( meet ) the doctor if arrived early .
8- What ( you do ) if he didn’t come .
يمكن أن نستخدم If I were you   في حالة النصيحةadvice 
( لاحظ استخدام were  بدلا من was مع الضمير I  )
If I were you , I would help the poor .

If I (be) you , I would read as much as possible .

If I (be ) rich , I would buy a car .
****************************************************
Choose :

1- If Ahmed played well , he ( will – would – would have ) win the match .

2- If they ( play – played – had played ) well , they would have won .

3- If she cooks food , we ( will – would – would have ) eat .

4 – If she writes her homework , she ( will – would – had ) have a prize .

5- If Ali planted trees , he ( will – would – shall be rich .

6-If he goes to the zoo , he ( will see / see / sees / saw ) animals and birds.

7-If it rains tomorrow, I ( go - went - haven't gone –will not go) to school.

8-If you go to bed late,you ( will be - were - would be – are) tired in the morning .

9-If you ( studying - study - studies - are studying ) well , you will get high marks 
10-If you run , you ( are / were / will be ) tired 
I1 - If I ( am - are - were - will be ) you , I would go to the dentist,

12-You ( will get - would get - got - get) high marks if you  studied hard.

13- If I were you , I (go - will go - went - would go) to the doctor
14-What ( will - can - would - may ) you do if you had $ 1000 ?
15-If I were a millionaire, I (bought - will buy - would buy - buying ) a villa .

16-Jf I had a lot of money,I (will buy - would buy - bought - Buying ) a new car .

17- If you (come –came –comes – would come ) to the party , I would be happy .
18- If we used better fertilizers , our crops (would grow – will grow – grow ) faster .

19-If I (liked – would like – like  – will like ) your ideas , I would help you .

20-If I won some money , I (will buy – would buy – buys – buy ) a new car .
21-If she ( gets – got – getting – has got ) up early , she would catch the bus .

23- If he plays well , he ( will win – would win – won ) the match .

24- If he played well , he ( will win – would win – wins ) the match .

25- If I had enough time , I ( will – would – shall – can ) go for a walk .
********************************************************************
لدراسة الحالة الثانية من قاعدة if  لابد من حفظ تصريف الافعال الشاذة في الماضي
Unit 2

Vocabulary 

1- Everyday inventions :

	جوال
	Mobile phone
	مسجل فيديو
	camcorder

	جهاز تحكم عن بعد
	Remote control
	كاميرا رقمية
	Digital camera

	
	Vacuum cleaner
	غسالة أطباق
	dishwasher

	كرسي متحرك
	Wheel chair
	مشغل DVD 
	DVD player

	مصعد
	elevator
	كمبيوتر
	computer

	مصعد
	lift
	لابتوب
	laptop

	سلم كهربائي
	escalator
	فرن ميكرويف
	Microwave oven

	موقد
	stove
	مشغل MP3 
	MP3 player

	غلاية كهربية
	electric kittle
	طائرة
	plane

	آله حاسبة
	calculator
	غسالة
	Washing machine

	مكيف
	Air conditioner
	ماكينة تصوير
	Photocopying machine

	كاميرا
	camera
	إنسان آلي
	robot

	مفك براغي
	Screwdriver
	لمبة
	bulb

	لوح التزلج
	skateboard
	كمبيوتر
	computer

	مكواة
	iron
	تليفون خلوي
	cell phone

	خلاط
	blender
	تليفزيون
	television

	خلاط
	mixer
	مسجل
	Tape recorder

	
	
	
	


2-Operating Technology:-
	
	rewind
	يشغل
	operate

	يختار(برنامج – مسار – وظيفة)
	Select (a programme / a track / a function )
	تشغيل
	Operation

	يدرج
	insert
	يشغل
	Turn on = switch on

	يوصل فيشة
	Plug in
	يغلق
	Turn off = switch off 

	يضغط على زر
	Press a button
	يشحن
	Charge

	يوصل
	connect
	يعيد شحن
	Recharge


3-Prepositional phrases with adjectives :
	مهتم بـ
	Interested in
	خائف من
	Afraid of

	جاهز لـ
	Ready for
	على وعي بـ
	Aware of

	مسؤول عن
	Responsible for
	متضايق من 
	Bored with

	قلق على
	Worried about
	مختلف عن
	Different from

	متعب من
	Tired of
	جيد في
	Good at

	مشابه لـ
	Similar to 
	
	


Language Functions
تعبيرات مفيدة للموافقة Useful Expressions for Agreeing
أنا كلياً معك             1- I ( totally ) agree with you.
أنا موافق إلى حد ما          2- I agree to an extent .

3- That 's true .

4- That 's right .

5- You 're right .
6- Ok .

7- Sure .

8- No problem .

9- I 'd love to .

10- Great idea .

11- Sounds great .

12- I take your point .

13- I see what you mean .

14- I agree .

15- I accept .

تعبيرات مفيدة لعدم الموافقة Useful Expressions for Disagreeing
1- I totally disagree with you .

2- I disagree .

3- I agree to an extent , but ……….

4- That 's true , but ……….

5- You 're right , but ……….

6- I take your point , but ……….

7- I see what you mean , but ………. 

8- I am not sure that 's true .

9- I 'm sorry , but ……..

10- I 'm sorry . I 'm busy .

11- I 'd love to , but ……..   
روابط مفيدة في المقالاتUseful linkers in essays
التتابع 1- Sequencing arguments :
Firstly ,                                 Secondly ,                      Next ,      

      Then ,                            After that ,                      Finally , 
التعبير عن الرأي 2- Expressing Opinion 

* in my point of view ,                               * In my opinion , 

* Personally , I think ….

3- Adding arguments 

* Furthermore , ….                                * What 's more , ….

4- Making contrasts :

* On the other hand , …….

* On the one hand , ……..                               * In contrast , ……

Grammar
المبني للمعلوم و المبني للمجهول  Active and Passive 

* Football is played by Ahmed .

* Meat was cooked yesterday .

المضارع البسيط 1- Present Simple
عند التحويل من المبني للمعلوم إلى المبني للمجهول في زمن المضارع البسيط  و الذي يكون شكل 
الفعل فيه : إما مضافا له s  مع الضمائر He , she , it   أو الفعل المصدر بدون إضافات 
مع I , they , we , you  

نتبع الخطوات التالية :- 

1- نجعل المفعول فاعل .       2- نضيف بعده is , are )  (am ,إذا كان المفعول به مفرد  نستخدم is  و نستخدم are  
إذا كان المفعول به   جمع ( به s ) .

3- نستخدم التصريف الثالث للفعل المنتظم بإضافة ed  . play – played – played     
التصريف الثالث للأفعال المنتظمة بإضافة ed  للفعل .   أما تصريف الأفعال الغير منتظمة ( لابد أن يحفظ )   مثال :

	had
	had
	have

	gone
	went
	go

	Driven
	drove
	drive

	Spoken
	spoke
	speak

	Written
	wrote
	write

	made
	Made
	make


4- ممكن أن نضع الفاعل الأصلي في نهاية الجملة مسبوقا بـ   by .

حول الجملة التالية للمبني للمجهول Ahmed plays football .
عند التحويل ننظر للفعل (plays  )   مضاف له s  هذا يدل على أنه في زمن المضارع البسيط 

نجعل كلمة football   في بداية الجملة و نضع بعدها is   ( مفرد ) 

نأتي بالتصريف الثالث للفعل play    و هو فعل عادي منتظم نضيف له ed   ( played  ) 

نضع الفاعل الأصلي ( Ahmed  ) في أخر الجملة  بعد ( by ) 

فتكون الجملة المبنية للمجهول كالتالي :

Football is played by Ahmed .                                                                                                         
* Japan  makes cars .

Cars are made by Japan .

الماضي البسيط 2- Past Simple

في زمن الماضي البسيط الذي شكله ( الفعل العادي مضاف له ed  والتصريف الثاني للفعل الشاذ )

Cook -----------cooked                    go --------------went               make -------made 

فإننا نتبع نفس الخطوات السابقة في زمن المضارع البسيط و لكن نضع was  مع المفرد و were   مع 
 الجمع بدلا من (am , is , are ) 

Ali cooked food .

Food was cooked by Ali .
**  إذا جاء هذا السؤال على صيغة اختيارات فتنظر لفاعل الجملة إذا كان لا يستطيع تأدية الفعل بنفسه
 فتعرف أن الجملة مبنية للمجهول فتختار الفعل بالتصريف الثالت مسبوقابـ am,is,are,was ,were :

مثال :  Food ( cook – is cooked – cooked ) by Muna .                                                    
الفاعل (food ) لا يستطيع أن يطبخ نفسه فالجملة هنا مبنية للمجهول
المضارع المستمر3- Present Continuous

نتبع نفس الخطوات السابقة ولكن نضع (being    )بعد am , is , are  ثم نأتي بالتصريف الثالث للفعل المضاف له ing 
Ahmed is speaking English .

English is being spoken by Ahmed.
المضارع التام 4- Present perfect
نتبع نفس الخطوات السابقة ولكن نضع (been    )بعد have , has  و نضع الفعل بالتصريف الثالث

Ali has written the lesson .

*The lesson has been written .

They have visited a lot of cities .

* A lot of cities have been visited .
الماضي التام 5- Past Perfect
نتبع نفس الخطوات السابقة ولكن نضع (been    )بعد had  و نضع الفعل بالتصريف الثالث
* Belal had helped the man .               ( passive )

**** The man had been helped .

الأفعال الناقصة 5- Modal Verbs
Can , could , will , would , shall , should , may , might , must

نتبع نفس الخطوات السابقة ولكن نضع (be    )بعد can , ….و نضع الفعل بالتصريف الثالث
Omar can play tennis .

* Tennis can be played by Omar .

They will go to Makkah .                * Makkah will be gone to by them .

****************************************************************

Change into passive :-

1-Azza cleans the room
2-Mayday cleaned the room
3-Bobey has cleaned the rooms
4-Hoda had cleaned the room.

5-Eman is cleaning the room
6-Ola  was cleaning the rooms.

7-Maha has been cleaning the room.
8-Aida will clean the room

9-Ghada is going to clean the rooms .
10-They gave my little sister a ticket, too.
11-People will show me the new buildings

12-Someone has already paid the electrician for his work

13 The butcher sells meat.
14- The hungry man ate all the food.

15- I shall tell the truth.
16- We must avoid يتجنب  bad habits.

16-  She could speak English and French.
17- The soldier is polishing يلمع the guns.

18- The girl was drawing a nice picture.
19- The cats have drunk the milk.

20- They had won the match.
21- The gardener is cutting the grass.

22-. The wind shook the branches of the tree.
23- We have not yet finished the exercise.

24- The boys do not understand the lesson.

25- The merchant will sell the goods tomorrow

26- She had sent a letter to her brother last month.

27- He was playing tennis when he fell down.

28- My aunt has given me a gold ring.
29- Everybody desires happiness.

30- The guide will show us the way.
31-  I am answering the questions now.

32- The girl could not hear the sound.

33- You may see a nice film on the television.

34- Plants need sunlight and water.
35- Some scientists have examined blood.

36- The servant did not lock the door.
37- Careless pupils do not learn their lessons well.

38-The teacher will give good marks to the good pupils.

39- He has to pay the fine الغرامة
40- I do not treat animals cruelly بقسوة
41- They had to obey the orders.

choose the right answer :-

1-Every car engine (is checked – checks – has checked – will check  )  thoroughly .

2-the flat (will decorate – was being decorated – will b decorated – may decorate  ) next week .
3-Cars ( mustn’t park – mustn’t be parked –won’t park – shouldn’t park ) here

4-He (is going to collect-will collect-is going to be collected- may collect)from school.

5-All the lights (turned - were turning- were turned - had turned)out before my going to bed.
6-Two hundred people (invite-have invited-were invited-will invite)to the conference.
7-All the questions (will answer-must answer-have to answer-must be answered)on the paper.

8-When he returned home, he found that all his money(had been-had-is-will be) stolen
19-Hazem (is not seen - hasn't seen - didn't see - wasn't seen)at the party last night.

10-A nice story (was told- told- is telling- was telling )to the child.

11-The arrangement for the party (will discuss - may discuss- will be discussed - will be discussing )tomorrow.

12-The chairs (are being carried - are carrying- were carrying -will be carried ) out into the garden at the moment.
13-He had an accident and (took - takes - has taken - was taken ) to hospital .

14-The Egyptian cotton (is exported - exports- exported- is exporting ) to different countries.
15-This room(hasn’t- hasn't been- hadn't – aren’t ) slept in for years.

16-The show(has- was – being – will ) repeated again.

17-The article ( been - is being -going to -has to ) read by the boy now .
18-More oil wells (been – are – being – should ) exploited nowadays .
19- This bridge ( is being – was – has – been ) built in 1998 .
20- The road ( is mending – is being mended – has mended ) now
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